Deborah Thomas

From: Ray, Brittany <brittany.ray@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 11:50 AM

To: Clerk to the Board

Cc: Golden, lanJ

Subject: Re: Friday, March 27, 2020 Special Meeting Sign-in Sheet(s)
Attachments: March 27, 2020 - Sign In Sheet.pdf

Ladies,

Attached please find the sign-in sheets for the Friday, March 27, 2020 Special Meeting.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Brittany Ray, Administrative Assistant to Ian Golden, Director
Brevard County Housing & Human Services Department
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Bldg. B, Suite B-103

Viera, Florida 32940

Telephone: (321) 633-2007

Facsimile: (321) 633-2170

Email: brittany.ray@brevardfl.gov

sy

drevardUnder Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do
not want your e-mail address released to a public records request, do not
send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in
writing. Pursuant to BCC-32 policy approved and dated August 26, 2010.



Donna Scott

From: Liesenfelt, Jim <Jim.Liesenfelt@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 4:03 PM

To: Commissioner, D1; Commissioner, D2; Commissioner, D3; Commissioner, D4;
Commissioner, D5

Cc: Abbate, Frank B; Bentley, Eden; Denninghoff, John P; Lewis, Sally A; Donna Scott; Walker,
Don; Wallace, Matthew; Roth, Joy; Mister, Patricia; Toro, Deanna

Subject: Special Meeting of the Board, March 27, 2020

Commissioners,

The Board Chair, Bryan Lober, has requested a Special Board meeting. Pursuant to Brevard County
Commission Policy 97, the Chair of the Brevard County Board of County Commissioners has called a
special meeting at 10 a.m. Friday, March 27, 2020 to discuss restrictions which may be proposed or
adopted by the Policy Group established pursuant to the Comprehensive Emergency Management
Plan in response to the COVID-19 Pandemic. The meeting will be held at the Brevard Government
Center, 2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, FL.

The agenda will be on the website later today and we will email you a copy of the agenda.
Please call our office to let us how you would like to attend via call-in or in person.

Thank you

Jim Liesenfelt, Assistant County Manager
Brevard County, Community Services Group
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way

Viera, FL 32940

321-633-2003

jim.liesenfelt@brevardfl.gov

“Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address
released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead,
contact this office by phone or in writing.”

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



Public Hearing Notice of a Meeting of a Special Meeting of the Brevard County
Board of County Commissioners on March 27, 2020 at 10:00 a.m.

Pursuant to Brevard County Commission Policy 97 the Chair of the Brevard County Board of
County Commissioners has called a special meeting at 10:00 a.m. Friday March 27, 2020 to
discuss restrictions which may be proposed or adopted by the policy group established
pursuant to the Comprehensive Emergency Management Plan in response to the Covid-19
pandemic. The meeting will be held at the Brevard Government Center, Building C, 2725 Judge
Fran Jamieson Way, Viera, Fl,

All persons for or against said items can be heard at said time and place. If a person decides to
appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting
or hearing, such person will need a record of this proceeding and that, for such purposes, such
person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of this proceeding is made, at his/her
expense, which record includes testimony and evidence upon which any appeal is to be based.
In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act and Section 286.26, Florida Statutes,
persons with disabilities needing special accommodations to participate in this proceeding
should contact the County Manager’s Office as soon as possible.



